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REF:INABB:STATUT:LODR COMPL: Clarification: April 21, 2021

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, 5th floor
Plot No. C/1, G Block
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai 400 051

BSE Limited
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai 400 001
(Attn : DCS CRD)

Dear Sirs

Sub: Submission of clarification on the query with regard to resignation of Independent Director,
Mr Darius E Udwadia.

Ref: Email from NSE dated April 20, 2021 to the Company.
===

This has reference to NSE’s e-mail dated April 20, 2021 requesting us to provide a confirmation
from the resigning director that “there are no other material reasons other than provided”.

In this regard, as desired, we have attached the confirmation from the resigning Independent
Director, Mr Darius E Udwadia.

Request you to take this on record. Trust this clarifies the position.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully
For ABB India Limited

T K Sridhar
Chief Financial Officer

Encl: a/a
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Sunil Naik

From: Darius Udwadia <darius.udwadia@udwadiaco.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 12:31 PM
To: Sunil Naik
Subject: Re: Clarification_ABB- Resignation

This email originated from outside of your organization. Please do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

This email contains a reference to coronavirus or COVID-19. Please be aware of coronavirus-themed active phishing
attempts, and use extra vigilance when responding or opening links & attachments. When in doubt, please report any
suspicious emails using the ‘Report Phishing’ button in Outlook.

Dear Mr Kini, I confiM that the reason why I decided to step down from the Board of ABB India Ltd is that clearly stated
in my letter of resignation sent to the Board and there is o other material reason. Thank you. Regards, Darius Udwadia

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 20, 2021, at 8:27 PM, Sunil Naik <sunil.naik@in.abb.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

After disclosure of your resignation to the Stock Exchanges, we have received trail mail from NSE,
requiring ABB clarify on “Confirmation from the resigning director that there are no other material
reasons other than provided”.

In terms of the Listing Regulations (point No. 7B, of Para A of Part A of Schedule III of LODR), the
Independent Director is also required provide a confirmation that “there is no other material reasons
other than those provided”.  To clarify to Stock Exchanges, we need the aforesaid confirmation from
you.

A draft confirmation letter is attached, which you may like to see and issue to the Company.   Keeping in
view, the current Covid situation, sending a signed scan copy could be a challenge. Hence you may send
an email covering said confirmation, which will be submitted to Stock Exchanges.

Regards,
Sunil Naik
9972371360

From: neaps@nse.co.in <neaps@nse.co.in>
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 7:36 PM
To: Karthikeyan EA <karthikeyan.ea@in.abb.com>; B Gururaj <b.gururaj@in.abb.com>; Investor
Helpdesk <investor.helpdesk@in.abb.com>; Sunil Naik <sunil.naik@in.abb.com>; Investor Helpdesk
<investor.helpdesk@in.abb.com>
Subject: Clarification_ABB
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